

From: [Kenny Yang](#)
To: [Joanna Zimny](#); [Victor Xiong](#)
Cc: [Lisa Martin](#)
Subject: Re: 1547 Carrol Ave
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 12:54:01 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[Image.png](#)
[Image.png](#)
[Image.png](#)
[Image.png](#)

We just swung by 1547 Carroll Ave, the boulevard and rear yard were cut, but there was the front yard. Whether this is olive vines or not are unknown.







Kenny Yang

DSI Inspector I

Department of Safety & Inspections

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1926 Fax: 651-266-1919

kenny.yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA



From: Kenny Yang
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2026 14:25:38
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1547 Carrol Ave

Yes, I will be out there some time tomorrow.

Thank you,



Kenny Yang

[DSI Inspector I](#)

[Department of Safety & Inspections](#)

[375 Jackson Street, Suite 220](#)

[Saint Paul, MN 55101](#)

[P: 651-266-1926 Fax: 651-266-1919](#)

kenny.yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us



From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 2:24 PM
To: Kenny Yang <Kenny.Yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1547 Carrol Ave

Ok, perfect. I'm sure it was the June 10th one, I didn't have my notes in front of me.

I'll give her a call back. Is there any way someone could swing by in the next day or so, so we know whether we should bother having her do an appeal? I know everyone's busy, but it would end up saving everyone time taking photos and paperwork

Anyway, appreciate it a lot!

Joanna

From: Kenny Yang <Kenny.Yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 2:11 PM
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1547 Carrol Ave

Hi Joanna,

I am the area inspector for 1547 Carroll Ave. There was no complaint dated June 4th, but there is one for June 10th. We have yet to get out to the property, so it is still pending for initial inspection.

Thank you,



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

Kenny Yang

[DSI Inspector I](#)

[Department of Safety & Inspections](#)

[375 Jackson Street, Suite 220](#)

[Saint Paul, MN 55101](#)

[P: 651-266-1926 Fax: 651-266-1919](#)

kenny.yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us



From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 1:52 PM

To: Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kenny Yang <Kenny.Yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1547 Carrol Ave

Hi there,

Tammy, the property owner called, she got a tall grass and weeds order, it was dated June 4 I believe, but she just received it.

I looked in Paulie and didn't see anything. Could you confirm the status of this? Not sure whose area it is/who did the inspection. Was the file closed?

It sounded like it was just for some olive vines? Not actually for unmowed grass.

Appreciate an update so I can give her a call back!

Thanks,

JZ



Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant

Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email